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February 2, 2010

TO: Commissioners, Board Members, Staff, and Stakeholders

FROM:  Sonja Hirsch, Executive Assist

RE: SPECIAL COMMISSION MEETING NOTICE—February 5, 2010

A Special Commission Meeting is being called as the Washington State Auditor’s
office will conduct an exit conference to discuss the preliminary results of the
WSCJTC'’s audit for Fiscal Years 2007-2009. The exit conference will be held at
the WSCJTC'’s Lacey office located at 3060 Willamette Drive NE, on Friday,
February 5, 2010, at 10:30 AM.

Friday, February 5, 2010

10:30-11:30 The Washington State Auditor’s office will conduct an exit
AM conference to discuss the preliminary results of the
WSCJTC’s audit for Fiscal Years 2007-2009

If you would like to participate telephonically, please dial 1-877-873-8017 and
enter access code 1597961.

If you have questions or concerns about the Special Commission Meeting,
please call me at 206/835-7372.

Mission: The Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission enhances public safety by
establishing standards and providing education and training.

Values: Professionalism e Integrity e Accountability



